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Jackson County

Public Works Department
ROAD MAINTENANCE
34900 E. Old US 40 Hwy, P.O. Box 160





Grain Valley, Missouri 64029





(816) 419-1910 phone





 (816) 847-7051 fax
MEMORANDUM

TO:

Keith Allen, Finance and Purchasing Department
FROM:
Trevor Howell, Road and Bridge Administrator, Public Works Department
DATE:

June 07, 2024
SUBJECT:
Recommendation for Vendors: Hutchinson Salt and Central Salt
Please consider splitting our salt contracts to Hutchinson Salt and Central Salt.
One single vendor does not always accommodate County needs. Adverse weather conditions cannot always be predicted.  One vendor may have materials more readily available than another, especially if conditions arise suddenly without warning and/or persist for many days.  Redundancy safeguards the County for numerous reasons.  
It is estimated that Road & Bridge Public Works could spend approximately $225,000.00 annually between these 2 vendors. 
For the reasons above, it has been requested that services be split and awarded to Hutchinson 

Salt and Central Salt.
Thank you,
Trevor Howell, Road & Bridge Administrator
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